Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD

From: Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD

Sent: Monday, April 29, 2019 1:51 PM

To: ‘Davis, Amanda’; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD
Cc: ‘DeHoyos, Kendra'; Mann, Ryan

Subject: FW: Sent from Snipping Tool

Cotton Draw Unit #219H

All,
The OCD tracking number for this release event is 2RP-5374.
Thank you,

Victoria Venegas

EMNRD

OCD-District Il

811 S First St. Artesia

NM 88210
Victoria.Venegas@state.nm.us

OCD approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations fail to adequately investigate and
remediate contamination that may pose a threat to groundwater, surface water, human health or the
environment. In addition, OCD approval does not relieve the operator of responsibility for compliance with any
other federal, state, or local laws and/or regulations.

From: Bustamante, Amalia, EMNRD <Amalia.Bustamante@state.nm.us>

Sent: Monday, April 29, 2019 12:00 PM

To: Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD <Robert.Hamlet@state.nm.us>; Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD
<Victoria.Venegas@state.nm.us>

Subject: Sent from Snipping Tool

2RP-5374
Responsible Party pevon Energy Production Company OGRIDg1a7
Contact Name Amanda T. Davis Contact Telephone 575-748-017¢
Contact email 3 randa davi s@dvn.com Incident # rassigned by OCD) NA|

Contact mailing address 6488 Seven Rivers Hwy

Location of Release Source

i 321598337 Longinude ~103.74327286
NAL 83 in decimnal degrees to ¥ decimal places)
Site Name Cotton Draw Unit #219H Site Type

Date Eelease T]I!:auzm-‘i::‘ﬂl‘l 1/26/2018 APL# (if applicable) 3001541363




